Fredrikson

. & BYRON, P.A.

November 19, 2018

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Patricia Van Gerpen

Executive Secretary

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
500 E. Capitol Avenue

Pierre, SD 57501-5070

RE: In the Matter of the Application by Prevailing Wind Park, LLC for a Permit
of a Wind Energy Facility in Bon Homme County, Charles Mix County and
Hutchinson County, South Dakota, for the Prevailing Wind Park Project
Docket EL18-026

Dear Ms. Van Gerpen:

In connection with the above-referenced matter, Prevailing Wind Park, LLC
(“Applicant”) and the South Dakota Public Utilities Commission Staff (“Staff”) have agreed to
the enclosed revised joint proposed Condition 29 regarding turbine flexibility and, in response to
the first recommended condition in Staff’s Post-Hearing Brief, a new joint proposed condition
regarding decommissioning of a non-operating turbine. The additions to Condition 29 of
Applicant’s and Staff’s Revised Joint Proposed Conditions (filed as Attachment A to Applicant’s
Post-Hearing Brief) are indicated in highlighted text.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,
/sl Lisa Agrimonti

Lisa Agrimonti

Attorney at Law

Direct Dial: 612.492.7344

Email: lagrimonti@fredlaw.com
Enclosure
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